U.S. Department of Justice

Justice Management Division

Office of General Counsel

Washington, D.C. 20530

OCT 05 2018

Danielle Lang

Campaign Legal Center

1411 K Street NW, Suite 1400
Washington, DC 20005
202-736-2200
dlang@campaignlegalcenter.org

Re:  Your FOIA Request JMD #110900, Case No. 18-cv-1771 (TSC) (D.D.C)

Ms. Lang:

I am responding on behalf of the Justice Management Division (JMD) to your Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) request referenced above.

A search has been conducted within JMD, and records responsive to your request are attached,
totaling 71 pages. Some information has been redacted under Exemption 5 of the FOIA, 5
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), which covers certain inter-agency or intra-agency communications that are
privileged. In addition, some email addresses and phone numbers have been redacted under
Exemption 6 of the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(6); we find that the privacy interest in this
information outweighs the public interest in its disclosure. Finally, some emails originating with
the Census Department are redacted and marked as having been referred to the Census
Department.

If you have any questions about this release, you may contact Joshua Kolsky at (202) 252-2541.

Sincerely,

Morton Posner
Deputy General Counsel
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